





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 8, 2020 Item Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 9
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,

Town Manager /QQQ/)O @

Subject: Resolution No. 2693.20 - Recommending Adopting Miami-
Dade County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) 2020

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2693.20
as presented.

Background:

Mitigation is a way to lessen the impact of a disaster on a community through
preparedness, structural hardening and infrastructure projects. We are a member in
the Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Workgroup (of Miami-Dade County) a gateway
to mitigation funding.

We are recommending adopting the Miami-Dade County Local Mitigation Strategy,
2020 as amended.

Fiscal Impact:

None.
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August 28, 2020
Municipality Address

To Whom It May Concern:

RE: Miami-Dade County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) 2020 Approval Process

This letter is to inform you that the State of Florida has completed the Miami-Dade County
Local Mitigation Strategy Plan (LMS) review and determined that the Plan meets all the

requirements as it relates to Federal Hazard Mitigation Planning Standards contained in
44 CFR 201.6(b)-(d).

In order for a jurisdiction to maintain compliance with Federal standards and continue to
receive LMS funding, each municipality must adopt the Miami-Dade County LMS Plan
prior to the September 15, 2020 - expiration date of the current LMS. Furthermore, local
governments acting as sub-grantees must adopt the attached Miami-Dade County LMS
Plan to have eligibility to apply for and/or receive payments and reimbursement under
executed grant agreements for the following hazard mitigation grant programs:

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)
Business Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) — formerly known as
Pre-Disaster Mitigation (PDM)

* Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA) Grant Program

e Community Development Block Grant - Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Grant Program

Please submit a copy of your jurisdiction’s fully executed LMS adopted resolution to Robin
Yang, Whole Community Mitigation Planner, at robin.yang@miamidade.qov. Should you

have any questions regarding the process or need further clarification, please contact Mr.
Yang.

Sincerely,

Frank K. Rollason
Director

Enclosures



STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Ron DeSantis Jared Moskowitz
Governor Director

August 26, 2020

Frank Rollason, Director

Miami-Dade County Emergency Management
9300 Northwest 415t Street

Doral, Florida 33178

Re: Miami-Dade County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Approved Pending Adoption

Dear Director Rollason,

This is to confirm that we have completed a State review of the Miami-Dade County Local
Mitigation Strategy (LMS) update for compliance with the federal hazard mitigation planning
standards contained in 44 CFR 201.6(b)-(d). Based on our review and comments, Miami-
Dade County developed and submitted all the necessary plan revisions and our staff has
reviewed and approved these revisions. We have determined that the Miami-Dade County
LMS plan is compliant with federal standards, subject to formal community adoption, for the
jurisdictions below:

Miami-Dade County, Unincorporated City of Sweetwater

City of Aventura City of West Miami

City of Coral Gables Town of Bay Harbor Islands
City of Doral Town of Cutler Bay

City of Florida City Town of Golden Beach
City of Hialeah Gardens Town of Key Biscayne
City of Hialeah Town of Medley

City of Homestead Town of Miami Lakes

City of Miami Town of Surfside

City of Miami Beach Village of Bal Harbour

City of Miami Gardens Village of Biscayne Park
City of Miami Springs Village of El Portal

City of North Miami Village of Indian Creek
City of North Bay Village Village of Miami Shores
City of North Miami Beach Village of Palmetto Bay
City Opa Locka Village of Pinecrest

City of South Miami Village of Virginia Gardens

City of Sunny Isles Beach

Upon submittal of a copy of all participating jurisdictions’ documentation of their adoption
resolutions to our office, we will send all necessary documentation to the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) who will issue formal approval of the Miami-
Dade County LMS.

DIVISION HEADQUARTERS Telephone: 850-815-4000 STATE LOGISTICS RESPONSE CENTER
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard www.FloridaDisaster.org 2702 Directors Row

Tallahassee, FL 32389-2100 Orlando, FL 32809-5631



If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact your LMS Liaison Laura
Waterman at Laura.Waterman@em.myflorida.com or 850-815-4512.

Respectfully,

V=

Miles E. Anderson,

Bureau Chief, Mitigation

State Hazard Mitigation Officer
MEA/Iw

Attachments: MEMORADUM: State approval of LMS plans under Program Administration
by States (PAS)

cc: FEMA Region |V, Mitigation Division — Risk Analysis Branch
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